

VII. New Business:

North Ranchito Elementary 8837 Olympic Blvd, Pico Rivera CA 90660 Office Phone (562) 801-5031

Rachel Aguirre, Principal

School Site Council Minutes for October 7, 2014

Date of Posting: October 2, 2014	Starting Time: 3:00 p.m.	
Meeting Date: October 7, 2014	Proposed Ending Time: 3:45 p.m.	
Location: Room 21		
Total Number of SSC Members: 3_SSC Parents or Community Members1_Principal1_Teachers		
	A anamy of the committee members.	
A quorum must be present in order to conduct business. ☐ X Has been met.	Has <u>not</u> been met.	
Participants at the Meeting: School site council	members All staff parents and members of	
the public are invited to attend the meeting.	memocis. Thi start, parents, and memocis of	
the public are invited to attend the meeting.		
Agenda	Itom	
	. Item	
I. Call the Meeting to Order: Meeting was called to order at 3:08 p.m. by Mrs. Alvarez, Pr	incipal	
II. Roll Call:		
The following individuals in attendance signed in:		
See attached sign in sheet.		
✓ Stephanie Guerrero		
✓ Guadalupe Gonzalez		
✓ Alejandra Barrientos		
 Marisol Vera 		
 Sandra Bedoy 		
Amparo Robledo (alternate)		
✓ Rachel Aguirre		
✓ Maria Gonzalez		
 Jose Muñoz 		
 Jose Spencer 		
✓ Aracely Pañeda		
 Gina Gonzalez (alternate) 		
III. Changes/Additions to the Agenda:		
There were no changes or additions made to the agenda.		
Ms. Guerrero motion to accept minutes without any correctio	ns	
Ms. Aguirre seconded motion.		
IV. Committee Reports:		
I. DAC /DELAC Meeting(s)		
No meeting schedules this month		
V. Public Comment(s):		
The following public comments were presented to the SSC:		
Public Comment: None		
VI. Unfinished Business:		
There was no unfinished business.		

North Ranchito Elementary 8837 Olympic Blvd, Pico Rivera CA 90660

8837 Olympic Blvd, Pico Rivera CA 90660 Office Phone (562) 801-5031

Rachel Aguirre, Principal

<u>Elections:</u> Ms. Aguirre led open parent elections by counted vote. Voting members: Guadalupe Gonzalez (3 votes), Stephanie Guerrero (3 votes), Alejeandra Barrientos (3 votes), Marisol Vera (3 votes), Sandra Bedoy (2 votes). Alternate: Amparo Robledo (1 vote). Each parent has five (5) votes.

Roles and Responsibilities of SSC: Coordinator Rachel Garcia provided information about the roles and responsibilities of the SSC. The SPSA was discussed (due November 14). The seven steps to develop the SPSA were included (Analyze Data, Measure the Effectiveness of Current Strategies, Identify Goals & Key Strategies, Proposed Expenditures & other Critical Details, Getting the SPSA approved, Implement and Monitor the SPSA). The Greene Act meeting requirements was presented. The Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) was discussed by R. Garcia. Points included The School Site Council Composition (*CE 07), SSC approval of SPSA (*CE 08), and School Parent Involvement Policy- Title I School Parent Involvement Policy and School-Parent Compact (CE 02). Evidence of meeting compliance: SSC roster with membership categories, records of peer selection/ election, and agendas,/ minutes/ meeting notes. SSC members were given the opportunity to ask questions.

<u>Robert's Rules of Order:</u> Rachel Aguirre presented on Robert's Rules of Order. General procedures, terms, common motions, and voting was discussed. SSC members were given the opportunity to ask questions. The question was addressed about formality of meetings.

<u>Uniform Compliant Procedure:</u> Rachel Aguirre presented on the procedure for Uniform Compliant (Education Code 35186). Issues were discussed including textbook and instructional materials, facility conditions, and teacher vacancy or misassignment. The question was addressed about formality of meetings.

Elections: will send a ballot

SPSA: Coordinator Rachel Garcia presented about the SPSA (due November 14). The seven steps to develop the SPSA were included (Analyze Data, Measure the Effectiveness of Current Strategies, Identify Goals & Key Strategies, Proposed Expenditures & other Critical Details, Getting the SPSA approved, Implement and Monitor the SPSA). The Greene Act meeting requirements was presented.

5. Adjournment:

Mrs. Aguirre made a motion to adjourn meeting. Ms. Pañeda seconded motion. Meeting was adjourned at 3:36 p.m.

Minutes Compiled by A.Pañeda